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From: Anthony Ciani
To: O"Neill, Brian@Coastal
Cc: Craig, Susan@Coastal; Carl, Dan@Coastal; Watson, Michael@Coastal; Haage, Lisa@Coastal; Traylor, Sharif@Coastal; Veesart, Pat@Coastal;

Repech, Emily@Coastal
Subject: Pacific Grove - Seawall CDP - Waiver 3-17-0335-W.
Date: Monday, May 15, 2017 10:26:03 AM

Hello Brian,

I am copying Susan Craig , co-author of the proposed waiver; Mike Watson and Dan Carl,
for their knowledge of CDP 3-06-024; and the enforcement team investigating my complaint
regarding the apparent failure by the City to comply with CDP 3-06-24 and apparent
placement of construction debris on the shoreline beaches and inter tidal areas.

I am sure you are aware that the Commission did not accept proposed Waiver No. 3-17-
0335-W. Anticipating the City of Pacific Grove Public Works Dept. may now apply for a CDP,
I request the opportunity to meet with you and key members of the Commission's staff to
discuss the project in the context of the past project CDP No. 3-06-024 and other pertinent
information/

To my knowledge, the City has still to locate its copy Coastal Development Permit 3-06-024,
or any of the relevant work products required by that permit's Special Conditions, or any
evidence they complied with the other important CEQA and CDP mitigation measures, such
as removal of construction debris from the pocket beaches and inter tidal areas, and the
MMRP work. Please see the City Clerk's response on February 22, 2017 below - I have
highlighted in yellow, what I believe is the City's last word on their knowledge regarding
compliance with the subject CDP:
Sandra Kandell <skandell@cityofpacificgrove.org> Feb 22

to me, Kerry

Mr. Ciani:

This email both confirms receipt of and responds to your Public Records Act request first received on December 20, 2017,
and again on February 2, 6, and 16, 2017.  Please see the City's response following each of your requests below:  

1) The City's Coastal Development Permit Numbers were due on an on-going basis, 60 days after the
completion of each of the (18) segments of the shoreline improvements 3-06-024 and 3-06-024-A-1;

Our Office has made extensive efforts to locate records that might fall within the scope of your records request; however
our search failed to identify any related documents. If you have knowledge of a specific document that has not been
provided in response to your request, please notify us and we will be happy to provide the document(s) to you unless, of
course, it is exempt from disclosure pursuant to Government Code §6254.  Also, should later investigation identify
additional disclosable records that meet your request, we will contact you.

2)  The As-Built Plans for each site with signatures of the Contractor and Geo-engineer confirming the repairs
were completed in conformance with the approved plans, with photos, were due on an on-going basis, 60
days after the completion of each of the (18) segments of the shoreline improvements per Special Condition
No. 4 of  Coastal Development Permit Numbers-06-024 and 3-06-024-A-1;

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

3) The Shoreline Management Plan, in CDP  3-06-024 and  3-06-024-A-1 Condition No. 3 that was
required within two years of approval (which occurred on 1/11/2007) to be sent to the Commission's
Executive Director for [his] review and approval. Therefore, it was due by 1/11/2009. 

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

4) The Long-Term Monitoring and Maintenance Program with bi-annual topographic surveys of specific Beach
Profiles  was due (3) months after completion of the project, for the first five years after completion and then
one survey each year, submitted every five years for the life of the project, as required by CDP  3-06-024
and  3-06-024-A-1  No. 5, 5A, 5B, 5C and 5D.

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

As set forth in previous responses to your requests, the City is not in possession of any of these documents.  However, the
City is making due diligence in following up with the various consultants during that time period as to their archival
records, should any exist, and will keep you apprised as our findings.

Please let me know if I may be of further assistance.  Thank you.  

Sincerely,

Sandra Ann Kandell
City Clerk
City of Pacific Grove
300 Forest Ave
Pacific Grove, CA 93950
(831) 648-3181

Please be Green!  We're doing our part and we urge you to please think twice before printing this email. Thank you.

E-mail correspondence with the City of Pacific Grove (and attachments, if  any) may be subject to the California Public Records Act, and as such may, therefore, be
subject to public disclosure unless otherwise exempt under the act. 

Note:  Using the “Reply All” option may inadvertently result in a Brown Act violation.

The last sentence in Ms. Kandell's letter indicates her continued effort to assist with finding
the information through the project consultants, etc.. The proposed 2017 CDP waiver is
based on a "report" by the same consultant, HKA that the City used for CDP 3-06-024.
Therefore; I assume HKA was not able to help locate the mitigation studies, or Shoreline
Management Plan, etc. Also, the City hired HKA in 2016 prepare an entirely new report for
the "Esplanade" shoreline including a design and alternatives that overlaps the
western section of shoreline of CDP 3-06-024. That report was completed in December 2016
and released within the last month, apparently the City has taken no action to implement
those recommendations. (It is unclear to me how the City processes Public Works Permits,
i.e., public notices and hearings, etc. For example, I don't believe the City held any public
hearings to review the subject of this proposed waiver. Thus, the only opportunity to
address it was at the Coastal Commission's public hearing on May 10, 2017.)

As I originally mentioned, my goal is to source out all available information regarding the
existing natural and manmade conditions, public access and uses of the shoreline, to
voluntarily prepare an existing conditions map and report for the PG shoreline, to contribute
as part of the LUP Access and Recreation Element that I still believe is inadequate. Discovery
of the 1985 Neill Engineering report and Executive Director's letters regarding "Consistency
findings" for Point Pinos, the 1985 report and CDP for the Pacific Grove Coastal Trail, and
the 2007 CDP 3-06-024, EIR, etc.; all provide empirical data. The Special Conditions for CDP
3-06-024, clearly anticipated the need for further study to guide projects, small and large,
such as the subject of the proposed seawall repair. Thus, my efforts to seek compliance with
those conditions, piece-by-piece, or better yet, comprehensively.

The decision by the Commission to deny the waiver and require a CDP is an opportunity for
the Commission to work with the City and public, to demonstrate the value of its thorough
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analysis in CDP 3-06-024, and to implement those conditions which are perpetual and run
with the land, as well as, to use the 2015 adopted Commission's Sea Level Rise Policy
Guidance, to provide a comprehensive review at this time.

Respectfully,

Tony Ciani
220 Walnut Street
Pacific Grove, CA 93950

(858) 454-7141
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June 2, 2017 
 
California Coastal Commissioners 
California Coastal Commission 
45 Fremont Street, Ste. 2000 
San Francisco, CA 94105 
 
RE: Pacific Grove Seawall Repair at the Recreation Trail at Ocean View Blvd. (West of Lover's 
Point) 
 
Dear Chair Dayna Bochco and Coastal Commissioners: 
 
I appreciate your decision to deny waiver application #3-17-0335-W for a seawall repair in 
Pacific Grove, and to require the full review of a CDP application. 
 
I live in Pacific Grove and walk on that section of trail several days a week, daily now that it’s 
Black Oystercatcher nesting season. I have been a monitor with the Central Coast Black 
Oystercatcher Monitoring Project for the California Coastal National Monument/BLM since the 
2015 nesting season. 
 
I have just written to Brian O’Neill about the importance of requiring the City of Pacific Grove to 
recognize the adverse impacts of construction, at the location of this project, on the Black 
Oystercatcher pair that nest on a sea stack on the beach at a distance of approximately 80 feet 
from the seawall. If the City is allowed to do any work at this location, they should be required 
to plan the work outside the nesting season. Black Oystercatchers are already negatively 
impacted by human activity limiting their choices of nesting sites. Roping off the nesting sites 
that are readily accessible from shore, including foraging areas for the chicks, and providing 
signs along the ropes gives these special status shorebirds some chance of success.  
 
I was on the coast all day on January 21, the day the huge surf caused this unreinforced wall to 
collapse, and destroyed much of the nearby wooden fence/railing along the street/trail across 
from Borg’s Motel, as well as washing over the top of Lovers Point where many people were 
out enjoying the spectacle. The waves did not observe the boundaries of A-frames in the park 
placed by the police to keep people out of harm’s way, and it was very fortunate that no one 
was hurt.   
 
It seems senseless to rebuild an extension seaward of the trail as an “overlook”, requiring 
destruction and removal of a section of the natural bluff. The entire trail is an overlook with 
many benches—and no trail has been lost. There is plenty of room to move the trail away from 
the edge toward the road if that is deemed necessary for protection. There is no need to extend 
out over the beach a few more feet when the natural bluff wants to recede. Our beautiful 
fractured granite bluffs replenish our beach sand by both very slow erosion of the granite 
through wave action, which undercuts the bluffs, and breaking off of segments at the fracture 
lines allowing it to wear away as waves move it back and forth across the beach. Surely 
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rebuilding this section of wall in a surf impact area is not consistent with your Sea Level Rise 
Guidance document.  
 
Simply cleaning up the debris—after Black Oystercatcher nesting season is over—would 
improve the situation. There needs to be careful attention to what the alternatives are, 
balancing access for people with conservation of our precious resources. People come to Pacific 
Grove’s shoreline to see the extraordinary natural setting. Please help us protect the natural 
shoreline. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
Lisa Ciani 
 
220 Walnut Street  
Pacific Grove, CA 93950 
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From: John Pearse
To: Anthony Ciani
Cc: Craig, Susan@Coastal; O"Neill, Brian@Coastal; Carl, Dan@Coastal; Watson, Michael@Coastal
Subject: Re: Coastal Development Permit (CDP) Waiver No. 3-17-0335-W
Date: Sunday, May 07, 2017 2:08:05 PM

Tony, 

I would like to fully support your message to the Coastal Commission regarding the
repairing the damaged sea wall versus realignment of the coastal trail through
Perkins Park in Pacific Grove. In view of the inevitable rise in sea level and increase
in storm surges, it is a was of effort, time, and funds to attempt to repair the sea
wall. 

I am attaching a photo of the east end of the area (where your proposed realigned
would begin) that I took this morning. There were only moderate swells at the time,
but as be seen, sea spray is on the trail. Moreover, on the seaward side of the trail is
a stand of pickleweed (Sarcocornia pacifica), which is characteristic of salt marshes. I do not know how it
got there, but most likely it was carried by birds from Elkhorn Slough. Its presence is indisputable evidence that
this part of the trail is regularly splashed by salt water splashing up above the sea wall. It will only expand as sea
level and storm surges increase. It is definitely time to consider gradual retreat, and your proposed realignment of
the trail appears to be the easiest, cheapest way to proceed.

I am copying this to all the people you sent your message to, and request that Ms Craig forward it to the
Commission to be considered in their deliberations of the "Waiver." Thanks very much for being so thorough and
proactive. 

John 

John Pearse
Professor Emeritus, Department of Ecology and Evolutionary Biology
University of California, Santa Cruz
831-648-9245
e-mail: pearsester@gmail.com
183 Ocean View Blvd, Pacific Grove, CA 93950

On Tue, May 2, 2017 at 5:15 PM, Anthony Ciani <aciani@cianiarchitecture.com>
wrote:

Hello Ms. Craig,

Please forward my letter to the Commission regarding this matter for their timely
consideration. As you can see, I disagree with the proposed Staff Recommendation
and Findings suggested for a "Waiver." 

I believe it is much more appropriate as an Amendment to the CDP for the major
repairs conducted in 2008 that are on the same lands and property, including
similar work on the same wall at the same location. 

My letter outlines how the Waiver fails to provide the necessary protection for
coastal resources, or feasible alternatives to address the impacts of climate change
(more frequent extreme storms and sea level rise, etc.),  to relocate the coastal
trail where there is ample room at this location.

I request that you review the information I have provided in my letter, and
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consider changing your recommendation to require an amendment to CDP # 3-06-
024.

Thank you,

Tony Ciani
(858) 454-7141
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